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\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
) Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

Goodwin P. Back
413 Oak Street
Etowah, TN 37331

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Mr. Back:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 26, 1996, of your complaint alleging
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be swom to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely, _
# [ [.U,r_t" _j \__,'Jﬂ,aj,ﬂ-w‘é { /}] 7’}3‘15

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

Lyn Utrecht, Esq.

Oldaker, Ryan, Phillips & Utrecht
818 Connecticut Ave.,, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20036

Fric F. Kleinfeld

Chief Counsel
Clinton/Gore 96

PO Box 19300
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Ms. Utrecht and Mr. Kleinfeld:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that
Clinton/Gore “96 Primary Committee, Inc., and Joan Pollitt, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Clinton/Gore *96 Primary Committee, Inc., and Joan Pollitt, as treasurer, in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must
be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days,
the Commission may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4XB) and
§ 437g(a) 12) A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,
Shthn S Jntordtar,
- 7 hay:
Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosures

I. Complaint

2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

White House Counsel’s Office
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20500

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Counsel:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that William
Jefferson Clinton, the President. may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 4446. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against William Jefferson Clinton, the President, in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a4)XB) and
§ 437g(a) 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,
/
/. j y
Milicn J Jidowelir fr) 4,
AL { /gy
Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
ety 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463
August 30, 1996

R Scott Pastrick, Treasurer

DNC Services Corporation/Democratic National Committee
430 S. Capitol St,, SE

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Mr. Pastnck:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that DNC
Services Corporation/Democratic National Committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint
is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against DNC Services Corporation/Democratic National Committee and you, as
treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X4)(B) and
§ 437g(a) 12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

7
f Ly 7 Jfﬂ&uwm, % 1 sz

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

I-1lis B. Levine, Registered Agent
Random House, Inc.

201 E. 50th St.

New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Mr. Levine:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Random
House, Inc., may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Random House, Inc., in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a}4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

\,écfix/ / -J}Zf&{w¢fz4 ﬁt/ D

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement



g

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

President

Times Books

201 E. 50th Street
New York, NY 10022

MUR 4446

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Times
Books may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Times Books in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X4XB) and
§ 437g(aX 12X A) unless you notify the Commuission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

{/ a Z&:ﬁ' /; uéﬂéﬂ&.’&" /)!/r '_}}a’_!‘;

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
N 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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September 6. 1996

[ awrence M. Noble. Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Electuon Commuission
999 E Street. N'W
Washington, DC. 20463

Re MUR 4446 and MUR 4447 Chinton Gore “96 Primary Committee, Inc
Joan Pollitt, as [reasurer

- . -
Decar Mr. Nobie

As vou know, we are counsel to the Clinton Gore “96 Pnimary Committee. Inc. (the
“Commuttee ) and Joan Pollitt, Treasurer. This letter is to request an extension of time to
respond to the complaint in the above-captioned MUR

Due to previously scheduled commitments which cannot be altered at this time. counsel
to the Commuittee will be out-of-town during the tme when the response is due. In order to have
adeguate time to review the activity complained of and to prepare a sufficient response. we are,
thus. requesting this extension

Accordingly. we are requesting an extension of fifteen days. unnl October 3. 1996, 10
respond 10 the complaint in this matter. If you have any questions. please feel free to contact us

Sincerely.
e LU erE f&%
[wn Utrecht Eric Kleinfeld
General Counsel Chiet Counsel

@® -«
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 2044)

September 10, 1996
Lyn Utrecht, Esq.
Oldaker, Rvan, Phillips & Utrecht
818 Connecticut Ave , N'W
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036

Frnic F Kleinfeld, Esq.
Chief Counsel
Clinton'Gore ‘96

P O Box 19300
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 4446 and 4447
Clinton'Gore “96 Pnmary Committee, Inc ,
and Joan Pollitt, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht and Mr. Kleinfeld

This 1s in response to your letter dated September 6, 1996 which we received on
September 9, 1996 requesting an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted
mattérs. Afier considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the General
Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on October 3, 1996.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202)
219-3400

Erik Momson, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket
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September 9, 1996

4

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

8. Wy LEQ § a3

Attention: Colleen T. Sealander, Esqg.

Re: MURS 4446 and 4447

Dear Ms. Sealander:

The undersigned represent respondents DNC Services
Corporation/Democratic National Committee and R. Scott Pastrick, as
Treasurer, in the above-referenced MURS. Statements of Designation
of Counsel are enclosed.

On behalf of respondents, we respectfully request an extension
of fifteen (15) days in which to file a response to the complaint.
The DNC has absolutely no information concerning the recent book

by the President, "Between Hope and History: Meeting America's
Challenges for the 21st Century," the book which is the subject of
the complaint. In order to prepare a response, it will be

necessary for us to consult with persons and entities outside the
DNC to gather the necessary information, in the middle of the
general election campaign. We believe two weeks is the minimum
additional amount of time required to obtain the needed information

and prepare a response.

We recelived the complaint on September 3, 1996. If this
request 1s granted, our response would be due on October 3, 1996.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to this
reqguest. If you have any questions or need further information
concerning this request, please contact us at 202-863-7110.

Sincerely yours,

Z.

Jodeph E. Sandler, General
Counsel

Neil P. Reiff, Deputy General
Counsel

Attorneys for Respondents

ranc Fares He & b v Caprod Streer, S B * Mashangron, D.C, 20005 « 202 8635000 « FAX: 20

| 291440

)
83034

Ly [




..gmgﬂzomﬁ&uum“tm

Joe Sandler, General Counsel

NAME OF COUNSEL:__Neil Reiff, Deputy Geperal Counsel

FIRM: Democratic National Committee s

ADDRESS: 430 South Capitol Street, SE

1234

Washington, DC 200

Ly £V

10 321440

6. Hyeeg g azg

TELEPHONE:(202 ) 863-7110

FAX:(202 ) 863-8081

The above-named Indlvidual Is hereby designated as my counsel and Is
authorized lo recelve any notifications and other communlications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commisslon.

/ i ‘,,- . . I 4
q'é [ == Vg Lt
Date’ - - 4 . Signalure .

RESPONDENT'S NAME:_DNC Services Corp./Democratic National Commit+:

ADDRESS: 4

TELEPHONE:HOME(___ )

BUSINESS( ) 863-71]




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

W ASHIING N D J

September 10, 1996
Joseph E. Sandler, General Counsel
Neil P. Raiff, Deputy General Counsel
Democratic National Commuittee
430 South Caprtol Street, S E
Washington, D C. 20003

RE. MUR 4446 and 4447
DNC Services Corporation/Democratic National Committee,
and R. Scott Pastrick, as treasurer

Dear Messrs. Sandler and Reiff

This 1s in response to your letter dated September 9, 1996 which we received on
September 9, 1996 requesting an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted
matters. Afier considering the circumstances presented in vour letter, the Office of the General
Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on October 3, 1996.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

LY

L OS™N

Enk Momson, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket
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September 11, 19906
VIA HAND DELIVERY

marence M. Noble, General Counsel
Federal Elecion Commission
999 E . Street, N.W
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re MUR 4446 and 4447 -- Random House, Inc. and Times Books
Dear Mr. Noble

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.6. 1 am filing this response on behalf ot Random
House, Inc. ( "Random House " ) and Times Books in connection with the above-identtied
MURs' Orniginal executed Designations of Counsel authonzing my appearance on behalt
ot Random House and Times Books are appended hereto as Exhibits A and B

Random House and Times Books “received” copies of the instant Complaint”
from the Federal Elecion Commission on or about September 3, 1996. In accordance
with 11 CFRO§ 1112, this response is currently due on September 23, 1996, As the
Complamnt s devord of relevant facts and my client’s actuvities are clearly lawtul under
relevant Commussion precedent, we see no reason to consume the full amount of ume

dlotted by regulation for this response

For some reason, the Commussion's Central Entorcement Docket sent separate
crrers to Limes Books concerning MUR 4446 and 4447 and onlv one copy of MUR 4447
to Random House. As both Complaint letters are virtually idenucal, a single response 1s
bemng hled -- espeaiallv in hght of the tact that Times Books 1s an unincorporated imprint ot

R uf'.\',\n!'l' !{n, s

['he Complaints in MUR 4446 and 4447 are virtually idenucal. Hereatter they

vill be reterred to as “the Complamnt

SBI264 - CHEO01 SAM i LR S L "



Lawrence M. Noble, General Counsel CONFIDENTIAL TREAT _—
September 11, 1996 MENT REQUES

Page 2

[he Complamt Fals To Allege Anyv Factual Basis Upon Which To Predicate
A Clam Of Vieolanon Ot The Federal Elecunon Campargn Act

Pursuant to the Congressional authonty granted in 2 US.C. § 437, the
Commussion has stated clear requirements tor complaints secking to mtiate enforcement
wnons. 1L CEFR § 1114 Judged against those standards, the Complaint filed in these
MURs s fatally deficient in numerous respects. Apart trom staung the obvious facts that
WWillism 1

L iad

Chnron s President of the United Srates and that Random House and Times
Books are the publisher ot a book authored by President Chnton, the Complaint is totally
fevand of tacts. The complamant’'s discursive presentation reveals no more than bald
speculanon, rheroncal questions and irrelevant innuendo. Ir evidences a genre more

pically found on ralk radio than in complaints filed with this Commussion seeking to
imuate a tederal investgation. It makes no disunction between fact and "behet™ and
provides no information or sources of information giving rise to the “complainant’s beliet
n the truth ™ of any of the statements made. [d. There 1s no supporung documentation
provided  Indeed. there 1s every indication that the complainant has never even seen, let
slone read the book which my client has pubhished, as the undated Complaint was

notarized 6 davs betore the book was published

The Complaint thus fails to invoke properly the junsdicnon of this Commission

ind should be dismussed

['he Publicanon Ot The Book Authored By The President Is Entirely Proper
And Consistent With Established Precedent Of This Commission

Random House s the world s largest English language publisher ot general
rrade books. The book in quesnon, BETWEEN HOPE AND HISTORY: Meeting
imierica s ( hallenges for tie 21st Century, was g‘l;t‘il\)‘.cd on \ngkiﬂ 3(1. 1996 by 'l'imm
Books, an impnnt of Random House Trade Publishing Group, a division of Random
House. This 178-page book s bemg sold commeraally by Times Books i the ordinan
rse of its business. 1t s bemg sold through regular commeraial channels. It has a jacket

suggested retail pricer of S16.95 All ot the proceeds which Random House receives

the publicanion and sale of the book are the exclusive property ot Random House
"ursi o the contract executed between the publisher and the author, the author
recenes not a penny from the publhicanon and sale ot this book
nes Books 15 the business of publishing tor profit books of current interest,
ncluding those authored by pohitical ficures. In recent vears 1t has published works by
5, ™ Gingnich, Dick Armev and the House Republicans « Contrace With America

SR1264 - THEMDOOY Saw



Lawrence M. Noble, General Counsel C
September 11, 1996
Page 3

ED

Vice President Gore ( Resnventing Government), and tormer President immy Carter.
Random House published Dick Armev's The Flar Tax, Colin Powell's My American
Journev, and Nancy Reagan's My Twrn. Times Books has an established reputation ot
publishing works by and about major nanonal and mternational politcal figures, including
Ross Perot, Marhn Firzwater, then-Governor Chnton and then-Senator Gore, and Russian
President Boris Yeltsm. Commeraally, the Times Books impnnt focuses on people and
issues " the news,” where the issues as well as the author stimulate public interest in the
pubhcanons. Thus, tor example, shortly after Earvin “Magic” Johnson shocked the world
with his announcement that he was diagnosed positive tor the HIV virus, Times Books
published a book by Johnson, Whar You Can Do to Avord AIDS

With regard to the book authored by President Clinton, it cannot be disputed
that such a work squarely fits within the profile of works published by Times Books in the
ordinary course ot its business as a general trade publisher. The publicanon ot a book of
this tvpe, written by a sitting President, represents an extraordinary commercial
opportunity, not only because ot the tremendous sales and profit potenual based on the
author's prominence 'and the absence of anv rovalty obligations ), bur also because of the
prestige accorded the publisher of a book authored by the President of the United States.
Times Books, in its sole discrenion, determined the sales price, the publicanon date and all
other aspects of the commercial sale and distnbution of the book. It is not selling the book
for any polincal purposes. It 1s selling the book for profit, a profit which it hopes will be
substannal in light of the author's waiver of any advances or rovaltes.

The contract between Times Books and President Chnton, which was tully
vetted by White House Counsel and by the Office of Government Ethics before being
signed, allows the President to receive only 40 tree copies of the book. Anv addinonal
copies desired by the author tor personal. non-Campaign use, such as gifts to famuly and
triends, must be purchased at the standard price Random House charges all ot s authors
for extra copies tor personal use. The complainant does not even claim to have personal
knowledge or a basis tor belief about the 400 copies ot the book he alleges were

contributed” to the President s Campaign. The tacr 1s that not one single copy has been
given by Times Books or Random House to the President’s re-election Campaign. Should
the President’s Campaign want to make a bulk purchase of the book, 1t will be available tor
commeraal sale at the usual and normal bulk rate at which the books are sold commercially
to other bulk purchasers (including the complainant should he so desire to actually read the
book about which he 1s complaiming ). It the Campaign wants onlv a tew copies, they will

be available tor purchase at bookstores

With regard to the nmung of the publication, thar was in large measure dictated

bv the President’s completion ot the manuscript. The President worked on this project tor

5872264 . CHEOOY SAM



Lawrence M. Noble, General Counsel CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
September 11, 1996
!‘.1!_‘.(' 4

months. Had he fimshed carlier, the book would have been released carlier. Had he been
unable to complete the project during his recent Wyoning vacation and betore launching
his pre Convennon travels, Times Books would have had no choice but to wait. Once the
manuscnpt was completed, Times Books exclusively controlled the publicanion date. It is
also true that, once the manuscript was finally complered. Times Books made every eftort

to publish on a schedule which allowed 1t to take commeraial advantage ot the heightened
nattonal artenuion being tocused on the President duning the Repubhican and Democratic
Natonal Conventions. As the book concerns the President’'s assessment of his own
pertormance and his views about the tuture, 1t 1s evident that maximum sales potential tor
the publisher 1s achieved during the height of the pohincal campaign season. Similar
commercial markenung factors appear to have monvated Simon & Schuster in updating and
re-releasing the 1988 Dole tamily work, Unlimired Partners Owr American Story, just prior

to the Republican Convention

The Complaint in this case challenges the tundamental nght of Random House
and Times Books to publish a book by a sitting President who 1s secking re-election.
Stripped of 1ts digressive rhetoncal tlounshes, the publicanion of the book itself is the only
fact alleged ro violate the Federal Election Campaign Act. As The New York Times
reported on August 15, 1996, “every would-be President trom Bob Dole to Colin Powell
has pitched a book in the last vear.” Todd S, Purdum, President Discloses a Project: A
Book on His Vision for U.S.. N.Y. Times, August 15, 1996 at D20. Indeed, on August
26, 1996, Bob Dole announced that he was publishing vet another election vear book,

Drusting the People -- which will sell tor nearly the same cover price as President Clinton's
book. Numerous other candidates tor other tederal elective othices have also published
books this vear. The Federal Elecnon Commussion has never sought to regulate the nght
of candidartes to write or publishers to publish books for commercial sale, especially where,
as here, the proceeds trom the sale of the book go solely to the publisher and theretore
cannot be used directlv or indirectly to intluence a tederal election contest. On the
contrary, in a prior case mvoling this verv same publisher and author ( Clinton and Gore,

Putring People Frrst) and a virtually idennical no-rovalty arrangement, the Commission

tound no basis tor violation ot the Federal Elecnon Campaign Act where the publisher
on a commercial basis tor the purpose of making a profit MUR

cdeaided Tune 6, 1994 guoting FEC Advisorv Opinion

distributed the book
3622  Times Books et al
1088-17 Fhis decision is dispositive of the instant Complaint, which must therefore be
dismissed. See also FEC Advsory Opimton 1995-To (DY Amarto ) issued February 6, 1996
no violanon tound where book was published by commercial publisher, rovalties

contribured to a charity, and books were given awav by campaign atter being purchased

trom the publisher ar standard pubhisher bulk rares

582264 - CHEO0Y SAM



[awrence M. Noble, General Counsel CONF ESTED
September 11, 1996

Page 5

While we do not challenge the nght of any citizen to seck accountability from
clected government officials, we urge the Commission to be mindful of the chilling effect
on candidates and publishers when thev are forced to endure protracted investigative
proceedings based on the speculative musings of individuals who have neither taken the
time nor expended the effort to research the tacts or the applicable law and precedent
before seeking governmental mtrusion into a most basic element of free expression -- the
Constitutional guarantee of treedom of speech and a tree press. In view of the patent
deficiencies in the Complaint and the tactual vacuum of any basis tor concern by the
Commission, we urge the Commuission to act swittly in dismissing this Complaint

Respectfully submirted,

Justn D, Stmon

v

582264 - CHEO01! SAM
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MUR_ 414

NAME OF COUNSEL: I'-htiil D. Sim‘)n

FIRM: Dickstein Shapiro Morin & Oshinsky

ADDRESS!‘_,_-_-‘__J_ L Street, N.W.

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 828-2211 o

FAX:(-—*A_T. J_‘:'l.:_-ibtl"

The above-named Individual Is hereby designaled as my counsel and is
aulhorized to recelve any notifications and other communlcatlons from the
Commisslon and to act on my behalf before the Commisslon.

"* 1/3/% Fo B e

Date - s Signalure .

U

RESPONDENT'S NAME:__Random House, Inac.

ADDRESS; 201 fast 50th Street

TELEPHONE: HOME(_ ).

BUSINESS( 2. ) 51-260C
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MUR_ 4446 & MUR 44

NAME OF COUNSEL:__ ustin D. Simon, Esq.

FIRH:‘ Dickstein Shapird Morin & Oshinsky

ADDRESS: _ 2101 L Street, N.W.

sningt 3 20037-1526

— .

—— e e —————————————— ———— — S——

TELEPHONE] 22 ) B48-223)

FAX:(20. ) 887-0689

—

—

Cior Times Books, a division of Random House, 1
The above-named Individual Is hereby designaled as nselfand is

authorized to recelve any notifications and other communications from
Commisslon and lo act on my behalf before the Commlssion.

?éf{ Zé ;ﬂ' ) 6§' '!E
] o - Signalure

Ellis B. Levine, Esq.

Vice President & General Counsel

RESPONDENT'S NAME:_ fandom House, Inc.

ADDRESS: - t 50th Street

TELEPHONE: HOME(__ ) —=-=-----—-—-—--

BUSINESS(_ .2 ) 751-.
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The Daily Post-Athenian

Chronicle of The Friendly - ity Since 1848

2 Sueet* PO Box 34

blmton book to be

0+ Amens, TN 373710340+ 423 153654

sold at convention >

JACKSON, Wyo. (AP) — Pres-
dent Clinton is launching
00,000 copies of a tightly held
ut well-timed book that aides
ay gives his vision for the
ation's future but 1s not & cam-
aign document.

The book, honed by Clhinton 1n
(pa'-e momentas over the last nine
months from first drafts provided
a collaborator, 1s entitled
‘Between Hope and History
feeting Amenica's Challenges
or the 21st Century.”

The book will be publizshed
ug. 21, five days before the
emocratic Naticnal Convention
ypens 1n Chicago, and will be
vailable there
“Basically it's my philosophy
bout where | think America 1s
bnd where 1t ought to go,” the
bacationing president said Wed-
resday as he cantered up to
feporters on a horse named
'Patches.”
“It's not an exclusive list of all
the things | intend to de,” he
kaid. “But it makes the argument
bbcut why I think the direction
jse're going 1s nght, why we're
better off than we were, and
pvhat | hope welldo ®
Clinton will accept no
pdvances or royalties, now or in
fie Tuture, nor will he assign any
LT the profits from the $16 35
}ook to charity, said Mary EITr-n
Glynn, Deputy White House
[TESS secretary

-“He will receive no money from
I‘lﬂ ok, =aTVnr» Beth

k Le publiaity direc tor for the
ppl“l'-‘w Times Boe a divy
| . -

sion of Random House "
The decision not to profit from
the book and the determination

of White House aides to describe

It as phllusc-phlcal. not political,
apparently resulted from an
attempt to meet the guidelines of

the Federal ETection

C mnsvmn

The result is that Random
House keeps all proceeds over ita
publishing and distribution
expenses

“The FEC opinicns were fol-

lowed scrppulously,” Roche said.
Eiqweeltﬁer ti%xrahc Com-

muttee or the Clinton-Core cam-
paign staff participated in the
writing of the book or contributed
resources towards writing or
publicaion.”

Four years ago, 1n the run-up
to the 1992 election, Clinton pub-
lished “Putting People First,” a
tract that the White House says
was clearly a campaign book.

Aides describe “Between Hope
and History” as loftier, more
presidential than could have
been delivered by a mere candi-
date four years agn

“I do 'n't want to be too cute
about 1t,” =a:d White House com-
munications director Don Baer,
speaki: ,g to reporters in a confer-
ence call “It's s book that's com-
ing cut at the time that there's a

impaign going on . But it real-

-\ was pot conceived of written
r published as a campalgn
i ok
LR 4

LA-Random




6-Random House

The Daily Post-Athenian
Chronicle of The Fnendly City Since 1848
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Washington news

Clinton book goes on sale this week

WASHINGTON (AP) — A tghtly held secret no more, President
Clinton's new book hits bockstores this week with its look at the
themes the 42nd president will sound in his re-elaction campaign
and use to frame the second term he hepes for

At 177 pages, the Clinton opus, “Between Hope and History,” puts
between covers the "opportunity, respoaslblhtchogimm:Y,’c:hja
Clintop will use to shape next week's Democratic Nation RYen-
tion in Chma!o

The book does not spell out a detailed agenda for a second Clinton
term. But the president uses it to reaffirm support for affirmative
sction, saying it needs to be mended, not ended.

And he takes another shot at tobacco giants for targeting children
and teen-agers. “The tobacco industry has no night to peddle cigaret-
tes to children or encourage them directly or indirectly to smoke,” he
writes. “It 18 immoral.”

The premident repeats his State of the Union message that “the
era of big government is over.” But he also takes issue with Republi-
cans who profess that government 1tself 1s the enemy

"Americans don't want our government gutted,” he writes. “My
vision does not seek to promote government, but to perfect it, to
make it a better servaant of our ple®

Times Books, a division of Random House, is printing an initial
400,000 coples of the book and rushing them to bookstores with a
price tag of $16 95 a copy. To comply with federal] election laws -
ton will accept no advances or royalties. The publisher will retain all
profita over its production costs

Ah owaslaal vivmnmce mcoom dabo abasd Con svssnm
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FEDERAL FLEC TION COMMISSION

NASHIN o WESR

Septenber 24, 1996

Goodwin P Back
413 Oak Street
Ftowah, TN 37331
RE MUR 4446

Dear Mr Back

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 17, 1996, of the supplement to the
complaint vou filed on August 26, 1996  The respondent(s) will be sent a copy of the
supplement. You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commussion takes final
action on your complaint

Simgerely, N

- | = f
: A

Colleen T Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DU 20461

September 24, 1996

Lyn Utrecht, Fsq

OLDAKER, RYAN, PHILLIPS & UTRECHT
R18 Connecticut Ave, NW , Suite 1100
Washington, D C. 20036

Fric F Klenfeld, Chief Counsel
Chinton Gore “96

PO Box 19300

Washington, DC. 20036

RE: MUR 4446
Chnton Gore 96
Joan Pollitt, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht and Mr. Kleinfeld

On August 30, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Flection Commission receinved a
complaint from Goodwin Back alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that ime vou were given a copy of the complaint and
informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification

On September 17, 1996, the Commuission received additional information from the
complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint  Enclosed 1s a copy of this
additional information

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E Smith at (202) 219-3400

Simverely, —

,{/;- ( 7~ -—\/7

o\
~~Colleen T "Sealander, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosure

YESTERDAY T AY AND TOMORRONN
THE PUBLIC INFORMEID




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20401

September 24, 1996

White House Counsel’s Office
1600 Pennsvlvama Avenue, N W
Washington, D C. 20500

RE MUR 4446

Dear Counsel

On August 30, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint from Goodwin Back alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
0 Campaign Act of 1971, as amended At that time you were given a copy of the complaint and
informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification

; On September 17, 1996, the Commussion received additional information from the
' complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this
additional information
If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E Smith at (202) 219-3400
Sincerely,

'L[l%

Colleen T ¢ alandcr Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosure

Celebeating the nission’s J0th A

FROAY 1T AY AND TOMORECWY
FONCATED TO KFEPING THE PUBLK NEOIRMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 2046}

September 24, 1996

Joseph E Sandler, General Counsel
Neil P Raeif, Deputy General Counsel
Democratic National Commuttee

430 South Capitol Street, S E
Washington, D C_ 20003

RE MUR 4446
DNC Services Corporation Democratic National Commuttee and R Scott Pastrick,
as treasurer

Dear Messrs. Sandler and Reiff

On August 30, 1996, yvour clients, DNC Services Corporation Democratic National
Commuttee and R Scott Pastnick, as treasurer, were notified that the Federal Elecuon
Commuission received a complaint from alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time vour chients were given a copy of
the complaint and informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15
davs of receipt of the nonficaton

On September 17, 1996, the Commission received additional information from the
complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed 1s a copy of this
additonal information

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smuth at (202) 219-3400

Sinterely, -~

i/ ) f [
4 ’.i'z;”n(r""
Colleen T Seafander, Attomey

Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosure

brating the | <sion’s 3

YESTERDIAY TOMIAY AN TOANAL IR RO
CATED TO KEFPING THE PUBLIC INFORME



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20451

September 24, 1996

Ellis B Levine, Registered Agent
Random House, Inc.

201 E S0th Street

New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 4446

Dear Mr. Levine

On August 30, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Flection Commission received a
- complaint from Goodwin Back alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a copy of the complaint and
informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification

On September 17, 1996, the Commission received additional information from the
complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint  Enclosed 1s a copy of this
-~ additional information

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E Smuth at (202) 219-3400
Sineerely,

1 /)

olleen T Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure

Celebeating the ( h Antniversd

YESTERDIAY TODAY AN y TOWALDR RN
EOICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DO 20463

September 24, 1996

President

Times Books

210 E. 50th Atreet
New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Sir or Madam

On August 30, 1996, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint from Goodwin Back alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended At that time you were given a copy of the complaint and
informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification

On September 17, 1996, the Commission received additional information from the
complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed 1s a copy of this
additional information

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400

Simterely,

\. s N
Colleen T Sealander, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
ECNCATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 30, 1996

Ellis B. Levine, Registered Agent
Random House, Inc.

201 E. 50th St.

New York, NY 10022

RE: MUR 4446
Dear Mr. Levine:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Random
House, Inc., may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4446. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Random House, Inc., in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4)XB) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel 1o receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

/ ‘ . g, 2
(ittun S Spdoren P

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorey
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

September 27, 1996

Justin D. Simon, Esq.

Dickstein Shapiro Morin & Oshinsky LLP
2101 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037-1526

RE: MUR 4446

Dear Mr. Simon:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, please find enclosed a copy of the
notification letter we sent to the Registered Agent for Random House, Inc. in MUR 4446.
As you can see, it was sent at the same time as the letter to Times Books and to the same
address as used in Random House’s notification for MUR 4446. Thus, its apparent non-

receipt is puzzling.

In any event, you now have a copy. Please feel free to let me know if I can be of

further assistance

ealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




CLINTON

GORE )

October 3, 1996

Lawrence M. Noble. Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Q90 | Street. NW

6th Floor

Washington. DC 20463

Re: MURs 4446/4447, The Clinton/Gore ‘96
Primary Committee, Inc. and Joan Pollitt,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble

\s the designated counsel to the Clinton Gore “96 Primany Committee. Inc. (the
“Committee” ) and Joan Pollitt. as Treasurer. we are providing this response to the complaints in
the above-captioned matters. Although the Commussion has separately designated these
complaints as Matters Under Review ("MUR™) 4446 and 4447, the complainant and the
allegations are identical. and therefore, the Committee has consolidated its response as follows

\s fully demonstrated below. these complaints are factually and legally insufficient 1o be
considered. absolutely devoid of any evidence or support. and should be dismissed by the
Commussion forthwith. The information submitted 1n this response will conclusively
demonstrate that the Commission should find no reason to believe that the Committee has
violated any provision ot the Federal Flection Campaign Act ot 1971, as amended. 2 1" S (

2431 et seq. (the “Act” or "FECA™)

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

['he two speculative complaints tiled by Mr. Goodwin P Back (the “complaimant™)
pertain to a book recently authored by President Clinton enutled Between Hope and History
Meeung Amenca’s Challenges for the 21st Century and allege that the book will result in an
‘legal pohtcal contribution”™ from the publisher. The complamant poses a series of

hyvpothetical and speculative guestions in order to reach a conclusion without any facts or support
provided 1o the Commuission
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President Clinton did. in fact. author the book which is the subject of this complaint and
which was published after an arm’s length negotiation with the publisher. Times Books, a
division of Random House. The book was published on August 26, 1996 and is being sold
through regular commercial means, including retail bookstores, with a suggested retail price ol
$16.95

The Committee had no role in the preparation. publication, or distribution of the book
Committee staff was not involved in the book’s marketing and sale. Additionally. neither the
Committee nor the President have received or will receive any rovalties or any other proceeds
from sales of the book. The entirety of the profit from sales will go to the publisher. Finally. the
Committee has not. to date. purchased any copies of the book. or received any complimentary
copies. though future purchases are being contemplated.

DISCUSSION

\. Complainant’s Allegations Are Legally Insufficient As A Martter Of Law And
Completely Devoid Of Any Factual Support, Compelling Its Immediate Dismissal.

I'he Commission’s regulations require a complaint. in order to be valid. to provide a
“clear and concise recitation of the facts which describe a violation of a statute or regulation over
which the Commission has jurisdiction . . .7 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d)}3). Complainant fails to meet
this requirement. because he fails to provide any facts which might constitute a violation of the
Act or any FEC regulations.

T'hese complaints are so devoid of facts that only two are alleged -- (1) that President
(linton authored a book and (2) that the book is a “campaign document.™ As to the first. the
(Committee is in full agreement: President Clinton did. indeed. author this book. However. the
latter alleged “fact™ is merely a conclusion drawn by complaint without any support or evidence
I'he complaints provide absolutely no facts establishing or even supporting the allegation that
this book is a campaign document. but, instead. merely poses a series of speculative questions as
to the publication of the book

Complainant does not even allege to have read the book himself. and no where is 1t
alleged that statements in the book constitute express advocacy or even an electioneering
message. The absence of such an allegation leaves the complaint devoid of any allegation of a

While complainant has attached nothing to his complaints. he did file an “amended
complaint”™ with two newspaper articles attached. both of which are favorable to the Committee's
legal arguments. The amended complaint is merely a recitation of complamnant’s criticism ot
news coverage of the President’s book which reports on ettorts to comply with the Act and
regulations
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violation of the Act.” Even if the complaints’ speculative questions were answered. there would
be no violation of the Act

\ccordingly. and contrary to the requirement of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d)(3). these complaints
fail to provide a clear and concise recitation of facts which constitute a violation of the Act.

Merely questioning whether a violation occurred. without providing more specific facts
regarding an actual occurrence of a violation. 1s insufficient to constitute a valid FEC complaint
under the regulations, and this matter should be dismissed

Prior FEC Precedent Was Relied Upon In The Publication Of This Book And
Compel Dismissal Of This Complaint.

Even if the Commuission determines that these inadequate complaints are sufficient to
further consider this matter. they must still be dismissed on the grounds that the Committee
relied upon past Commission precedent. including Advisory Opinion ("AO7) 1995-46, Fed.
Elecuon Campaign Financing Guide. (CCHY*6181 (Feb. 6. 1996) and that the maternial facts
herein are idenucal to those in that precedent. Specifically. these matters are materially
indistinguishable from that AO. as well as from MUR 3622, in which the Commission found no
reason to believe that any violation of the Act or Commission regulations occurred.

1. A candidate-related book will not be found to be for the purpose of
influencing an election. when the publishing arrangement is made on an arm’s
length commercial basis.

In MUR 3622, the Commission reviewed the 1992 publication of Putting People First,
authored by then-candidate Bill Clinton. under a four-part analysis developed in a line of prior
Advisory Opinions. Recognizing that commercial activity involving the sale of candidate-related
matenal 15 not necessarily for the purpose of influencing an election. the Commission looked to
the following factors

(1) whether the sales involve fundraising activity or selicitations
tor politcal contributions:

While the two complaints do not even reter to any provisions of the Act or regulations.
the “amended complaint”™ contains a reterence to the “independent expenditure”™ provisions
Unguestiomngly, an independent expenditure analysis s mapplicable to the allegations

In AQ 1995-46, the Commission concluded that no impermissible corporate contribution
was made by the publisher of Senator Altonse D" Amato’s book to the Senator’s campaign. after
an arm’s length negotiation of the publishing agreement. even where the campaign purchased
copies of the book at a bulk rate
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(2) whether the acuvity 1s engaged in by the vendor for genuinely
commercial purposes:
(3) whether the items are sold at the vendor's usual and normal

charge: and

(4) whether the purchases are made by individuals for their

personal use in political expression

First General Counsel’s Report. pp. 6

I'he Commussion analyzed the above factors at length with respect to the 1992
publication and. in doing so. stated

In fact. there 1s nothing in the record to suggeest that the sale of the
book was anything other than common commercial activity. First.
there 1s absolutely no evidence that the sales of the book involved

anyv fundraising acuvity or solicitations for contributions on behalf

of the Clinton Gore Committee. To the contrary. all of the profits
went 1o Times Book [sic]. The record also clearly indicates that

)

Limes Book engaged in the publication ot the book for genuinely
commercial purposes and promoted the book in the ordinary course
of its business -- 10 boost sales and protits. Times Book's sales of
the book to 1ts “usual whoelesale and retail accounts,” followed by

: further distribution and sale 1in bookstores nationwide and overseas.
demonstrates that the books were distributed through customary
and commercial channels. Further. Times Book's explanation of
it's retail pricing and 1ts use of the publisher’s standard retail
discount schedule suggest that the books were sold to the public
and to the Chinton' Gore Committee at their respective fair market
value. The book. like the tape. was presumptively purchased by
mdividuals because ot their personal interest in the election. [n
summary. Iimes Book capitalized on both its expertise in

~ producing “instant books™ and on the public s interest in the

campaign o publish a book that became a best-seller and generated
a large profit (Emphasis added)

First General Counsel’s Report, pp. 28-29. The Comnmussion concluded that an
arrangement made on an arm’s length commercial basis tor the genuine commercial purpose of
earning a profit would not be considered 10 be tor the purpose of influencing an election. found
no reason 1o believe that any violanon occurred and closed the tile. First General Counsel’s

Report. p. 29
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2, The President’s book was published by the Times Books for genuinely
commercial purposes, without involvement by the Committee.

The same Commussion analysis and conclusion described above is true of the book
complained of in this matter -- there is nothing in the record to suggest that the sale of this book
was anyvthing other than commercial actvity. This is a book published for a genuinely
commercial purpose. to generate a profit for the publisher.  None of the proceeds from the sales

have been received by the Committee, as contributions or otherwise. The Commitiee is not using
the book i connection with any fundraising activities. All of the profits generated by book sales
go 10 the publisher

I'he entire arrangement was an arm'’s length transaction directly between the author and
the publisher. and the Committee had no role or involvement in this transaction. As with MUR
3622, not only did the Committee have no input with the marketing. pricing. or distribution of
the book. but neither the Committee nor the candidate receive any rovalties from the sales of the
hook

No allegation has been raised. and there is clearly no reason to believe that the retail price
of the book. $16 .93, 1s not consistent with the vendor's usual and normal charges for books
where authors do not receive royvalties or other compensation. Similarly. there is nothing in the
record to indicate that the individuals who have purchased the book have done so for any reason
other than for their personal use in political expression

Where, as here. the circumstances are identical to those in MUR 3622, and the factors set
forth by the Commission itself have clearly been satisfied. there is no reason to believe that any
violation of the Act or regulations has occurred. The publication of this book was conducted
through the normal course of the publishing business, and no evidence has been submitted which
indicates anyvthing to the contrary

3. Candidates are not precluded from expressing their ideas through books,
particularly where the publisher’s motive is to earn maximum profits.

['hus particular pubhisher has a long record of publishing books similar to the one at issue,
as the Commussion 1s well aware * Addiionally. other candidates and publishers have arranged
tor the pubhcanon of similar candidate-related books™. One of the President’s opponent’s. Bob

‘Books published by Times Books or Random House have included Contract With
America, by Newt Gingrich. Dick Armey. and the House Republicans, My Amernican Journey, by

Past books by other publishers have included United We Stand How We Can Take

Back Qur Country A Plan for the 21st Century. by Ross Perot. published by Hyperion Press.
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Dole. had a book. entitled Story. published just prior to this
vear's Republican National Convention by Simon and Schuster. and he and Vice Presidential
candidate Jack Kemp just recently published another book. Trusting the People ® The publishers’
reasoning is clear -- they believe increased profits can be generated through the public’s
heightened interest in the period before the election. as opposed to afterwards.

In fact. the profit-making motive is the determuning factor in differentiating the
publication of a book, as here. from campaign actvity. Complainant’s speculative questions
completely disregard the profit-making motive of the pubhisher. Typically. publishers in the
normal business of publishing books of non-tiction will publish books on current events or “hot™
topics or people “in the news™ The timing is normally driven by the publisher’s desire to earn
maximum profits. Le.. when public awareness of the presidential race has been sharpened by
media coverage. the national nominating conventions and other political events.

While these types of books may expose the ideas and proposals of candidates to the
public. that alone does not make the books campaign activity. contrary to complainant’s
suggestion. Something more than the free expression of 1deas is required before the Commission
can conclude that publication equates with campaign acuvity. The complaint 1s premised on the
assumption that nothing more is required. a position which the Comnussion has never endorsed
in its previous analysis of candidate-related books

In fact. complainant’s allegations. in light of the dearth ot support therefor. suggest that
no candidate should have the right of expression outside of his or her campaign. Such a position
is not only untenable for practical reasons. it 1s wholly inconsistent with First Amendment
principles. as the Commission surely recogmzes. Certainly the long line of book publications
and the Commuission’s analysis of them make clear that a nght of expression outside of the
campaign exists. In fact. whether the candidate seeking office is currently an officeholder. a
member ot a corporate board. a school teacher or in any other profession. the ability to speak
outside of one’s campaign still remains. consistent with the requirements of the Act and
regulations. To argue. for example. that the President may not publicize his ideas for governing
1s to strip him of the ability to govern at all during the period of his candidacy

Ross Perot: In His Own Words. published by Warner Books. Ross Perot Speaks Out. published
by Prima. Looking Forward. by George Bush. published by Doubleday. George Bush: His
World War Il Years. published by Brassey s, and Power. Pasta & Politics. by Altonse D" Amato.
published by Hypenion Press

See attached New York Limes front page picture of Bob Dole touting his book at a
Dole Kemp campaign rally in Ohio on September 24, 1996, The accompanying article refers to
this book as containing a description ot the Dole Kemp tax plan. the Kev component of their
campaign platform
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In summary. nothing in the Act or regulations has been violated by the activity described
by complainant. To the contrary, the facts set forth by complainant describe activity fully in
comphance with the Act and regulations. The genuine commercial activity surrounding the
publication of this book simply has not given rise to any possible contribution or expenditure.

CONCLUSION

Accordingly. because the tucts herein are not materially different from the publication of
the book considered by the Comnmussion in MUR 3622, and because the complainant has failed
to provide even one 10ta of evidence to support his conclusory allegations, the record compels
that the complaint be dismissed and this matter closed. The Committee respectfully requests that
the Commission find no reason to beheve that the Committee violated any provision of the Act
or regulations.

Respecttully submitted.

o ’ - ¢
o WLl r-
[ vn Utrecht Fric Kleinfe
General Counsel Chief Counsel
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U.S. Economy ..

Is Off Track,
Dole Declares

By KATHARINE Q. SEELYE

DETROIT, Sept 14 — In an hour-
long address today, Bob Dole stepped
Jp his artacks on President Clintcn
and signaled that he was refurming
*.1l-bore 0 his economic MesSsSage

“In every state [ visit, every talkk
<how, at every rally [ address, I will
ne saymng o the Amencan peopie
that you Imow how o spend your
money better han the Government,”
=¢ Republican Presidential nominee
said 1o more than 500 people at the
E conomic Club of Detrmt. “'1 will be
saying that this economy !s not good
encugh, and not on the right track.”

Mr Dole suggestec that President
~linton's inclination toward "acuv-
4rs meddiing :n expansive Govern-
ment,” as reveaied wn his faled
mpalth-cars plan, resulted not from
als being “'a finger-in-the-wind polit:-
c1an whe is waitiag for the polls,” but
from a deep-seated, hberal pre-dis-
nosition to tax and spend.

Ciung Mr. Clinton's 1993 tax in-
srease and hig “‘pork-barrel” stimu-
lus package, Mr’ Dole declared
“These are the acuons of an ol
style, dyed-in-the-wocl, big-spending
liberal commurted {0 a govemmen:
that spends and spends and taxes
and taxes '

And, he wamed, “These are U
actions of somecne who, once the
spotiight of the campaign has turned
off, wnll taxe every opportunity o
ncrease the size of Government
even as he decreases the size of your
wailet”

As an example of a lax increase
nat Mr. Dcle said jurked in a second
Clinton term, he said that Bruce Bao-
pitt, Mr Clinton’s Interior Secretary
just last weex proposed a lax on
sutdoor squipment, including binocy-
lars and bird seed

“Remember last week Secretary
al tne lnterior Bruce Babbirt was
roaming around out West?"' Mr Dole
said "And he thought of another tax
And he ran It up the flagpole, endors-
ing & Federai saies lax on outdoor
equipment

But Mr Babbitt did not propose
this tax [! svolved over the las:
several vears from stale emviron-
mental and parks officials who said
thal because their siate govern.
ments were (00 sirapped for cash tc
maintaln wildufe and conservation

THE NEW YORK TIMES NATIONAL WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 1996

projects, they wanted a user fee on
wtdoor equipment. Hunters have
taid such fees on guns and ammunl
1on since the 15310°s to help restore
wiidl.fe

Naom: Edeison, the wildlife diver-
5.0y director for (e Intemational
Association of Fish and Wildlife
Agencies, which heads a bipartisan
coalition of 1200 organizations that

support the fee, said she informed
the Dole campaign a week ago that
Mr Dole's characterization of Mr
Babbitt's role was not accurate. She
said Dole aides asked for more infor-
mation, which she faxed to them.

“It's not a Climon Administration
proposal’ she said in a telephone
interview today from Washington
“We know Babbitt has never seen
the full proposal. He didn't endorse
this lst of products. It has nothing to
do with the Clinton Administration.”

Mr Dole said that while the Clin-
ten campaign has said the fee (s not
officlal White House policy, Mr. Bab-
bitt's “‘real mistake was to let the
rax-cat out of the bag before Election
Day

But whatever the source of the
proposal. Mr. Dole drew chuckies
trom 1§ Detroit audience today as
ne ridicuied it as an example of the
Adminisiratien’s tendency toward
excessive [axaucn

‘Il they get their way,” Mr Dcle
warned, n a waltz inte unscripted
terra.n, “vou won't even be abie ¢
pscape the | R S when you're hiking
Trey'!l suddeniy be walking along
with you, somebody [rom the IR S,
saving, You having a good time?
Have you paid your taxes? Have you
{ed the & rds? Have you locked 'n
your binoculars? If you haven't. you
don’t have 1o pay the tax. You dont
feed those Birds, you're all right.””

aftar spending most of his lime
jambasting Mr Clinton and his poli
ciae Mr Dole outlined his own eco-
nomic proposal — including a 15 per-
cent cu' in Federal income taxes, d
$:00.per-child lax credit and a halv
rg of the capitai gains (ax rate from
28 percent io 14 percent — as a sound
way (o restore sconomic growth

Touling nis book, “Trusting tne
Penpia’ which describes how he
would simuitansously cut taxes and

balance the budget, Mr. Dole said:
“The bottom line' Under our plan, a
[amily ¢! four making $30,000 will
save §1,261 on their Federal tax bilL"

_Joe Lockhart, a spokesman for the
Clinton campnign, said that despite
Mr Doles "negative attacks, the
gconomy IS on the right track.” Mr.
Dgle’'s plan would lead to cuts In
Medicare and Medicaid, education .
and the environment, “‘even deeper |
than last y=ar's Dole-Gingrich budg-
el Mr Lockhart said.

Meanwhile, a battle over endorse-
merts was escalating between the,
Clirton and Doie campaigns.

The Dole campaign ran an adver-
tsement on Monday in USA Today
hoasting that more than 100 econo-
mists and four Nobel laureates had

endorsed the Dole economic plan.

Today, the Clinton campaign coun-
tered by pointing to a statement by
e Economic Policy Instituts, a lib-
erz! think thank !n Washington, de- '
nouncing the Dole plan as “not credi- |
sls" and saying It would lower future |
living standards It was signed by 546
economists, including seven Nobel
Prize winners

The Dole campa:gn also released a
list of 195 executives from high-tech
companies in Silicon Valley who en-
dorsed Mr Dole's plan.
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October 3, 1996
W
By Hand ':_
l.Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. " -
General Counsel -3

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MURS 4446 and 4447

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned, as designated counsel for Respondents DNC
Services Corporation/Democratic National Committee ("DNC") and R.
Scott Pastrick, as Treasurer, hereby respond to the complaint filed
in the above-captioned MURS.

The complaints, in essence, allege that publication by Random
House/Times Books of a book authored by President Clinton, entitled
Between Hope and History: Meeting America's Challenges for the
2lst  Century, somehow constituted an "illegal political
contribution."

The complaints do not allege, anywhere, that the DNC had
anything to do with the writing or publication of this book. 1In
fact, the DNC had nothing whatsoever to do with the writing or
publication of the book. Except for acknowledgements of this
fact, the only mention of the Democratic Party anywhere in the
complaints is the statement--in an "amendment" to the complaint in
MUR 4447--that "[President)] Clinton is the head of the Democratic
Committee. . . ." That statement is, of course, false.

There are simply no factual allegations set forth anywhere in
the complaints which, even if proven true, would show any violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (the "Act") or the
Commission's regulations by the DNC. Accordingly, the complaints

do not meet the requirements of 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(d) (3) and should
be dismissed.

In any event, the complaints fail to state any facts which
would demonstrate any violation of the Act or Commission
requlations by anyone. In Advisory Opinion 1989-21, 2 CCH Fed.
Flec. Camp. Fin. Guide § 5972, the Commission stated that it--

Party Headgquarters ¢ 430 South Capitol Street, S E. * Washington, D.C. 20005 « 202,863, 85000 ¢ FAX: 202 865,517
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recognizes that entrepreneurial activity involving
candidate-related merchandise is commonplace. Under the
Act, such vendor activity would not necessarily

constitute an "expenditure" or "contribution" by the
purchasers. The Commission would consider such factors
as whether the sales did not involve any fundraising
activity or solicitations for political contributions,
the activity was engaged in by the vendor for genuinely
commercial purposes, the items were sold at the vendor's
usual and normal charge and the purchases were made by
individuals for their personal use in political
expression.

1d. at p. 11,580.

In MUR 3622, the Commission applied these factors in
determining whether any contribution or expenditure resulted from
the publication of a previous book authored by the President,
entitled Putting People First. First, the Commission found that
sales of the book involved no fundraising activity. Second, the
Commission found that the publisher, which was Times Books,
"engaged in the publication of the book for genuinely commercial
purposes and promoted the book in the ordinary course of its
business." General Counsel's Report, p. 28. Third, the Commission
found that the books were sold to the public at fair market value.
Finally, the Commission found that the books were purchased "by
individuals because of their personal interest in the election."
Id. at 29. Based on this analysis, the Commission found no
contribution or expenditure and no violation of the Act.

The instant complaints simply do not set forth any facts that
would show that, under these same criteria, there was any possible
expenditure or contribution resulting from publication of Between
Hope and History. First, the complaints do not allege that the
sale of the books involves fundraising activity or solicitations
for contributions. In fact, the complainant has submitted articles
confirming that the book was not used for any such purpose.

Second, the complaints adduce no evidence to suggest that
Times Books published the book other than for genuine commercial
purposes. The complaints imply, without any supporting evidence,
that publication of the book was timed to coincide with the
Democratic National Convention in order to benefit the President's
campaign. It only makes sense, however, that a publisher desiring
to maximize sales of a book by a leading political figure would try
to publish the book at a time when the public's interest in
politics is the greatest, which is around the time of the national
conventions and during the presidential general election campaign.
In this regard, it should be noted that a book authored by the
Republican nominee for President, Senator Bob Dole, and his wife,

entitled Unlimited Partners: Our American Story, was published by
Simon and Schuster just prior to the 1996 Republican National
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Convention.

Third, as the complaints themselves point out, the book is
being sold to the public for $16.95 per copy. There are no facts
set out in the complaints that would suggest this price is other
than the book's fair market value, i.e., the usual and normal price
charged at retail for such a book in a case where, as here, the
author is to receive no royalty or other compensation.

Finally, there are no facts set forth anywhere in the
complaints suggesting that the book has been, or is being,
purchased by individuals for any reason other than their personal
interest in the book's subject matter and their own personal use.

Thus, the complaints utterly fail to show any facts that would
indicate that any contribution or expenditure has been made to or
on behalf of the DNC. And the complaints fail to show that, under
the criteria adopted by the Commission, publication of Between Hope

and History resulted in any contribution or expenditure within the
meaning or scope of the Act. Accordingly, the Commission should

find no reason to believe that respondents have violated the Act or
the Commission's regulations, and should dismiss the complaints.

Respectfully submitted,
7

7 f A
,47?;ﬁ7{ . /‘ﬁgquﬁéi
///Joseph E. Sandler: General Counsel
-~ Neil P. Reiff, Deputy General Counsel

Attorneys for Respondents DNC Services
Corporation/Democratic National Committee
and R. Scott Pastrick, as Treasurer
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In the Matter of 1 )

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY smsn‘l“
oy

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
INTRODUCTION.
The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority
based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This report is

submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases.

This is the first Enforcement Priority Report that reflects the impact of the
1996 election cycle cases on the Commission’s enforcement workload. We have
identified cases that are stale which are
recommended for dismissal at this time. This is the highest number of cases
- identified as stale in a single report, and the highest number of stale cases

recommended for closure at one time, since the inception of EPS in 1993.
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A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission
EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the lower priority of the
issues raised in the matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do
not warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates
each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria, resulting in a numerical rating
for each case.
Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more important
cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified  cases that
do not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.” Attachment 1 to this report
contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors leading to assignment of a
low priority and recommendation not to further pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases
Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations conceming activity more remote in time
usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the evidence
of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing investigative efforts
on maore recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the electoral

process and the regulated community. In recognition of this fact, EPS provides us with the

* These cases are RAD 97L-10 (Citizens for Randy Berow);
RAD 97L-16 (Repubiican State Central Commutice of South Dakota); Pre-MUR 347 (Producers Lioyds Insurance
ompany); Pre-MUR 348 (Peoples Natonal Bank of Commerce), Pre-MUR 349 (Trump Plaza); Pre-MUR 350
itthank, N A ), Pre-MUR 355 (Fangold Senate Commuttee); MUR 4494 (Georgumna Lincoln);

MUR 4586 (Friends of Zach Wamp), MUR 4590 (Oklahoma Education Assocation); MUR 4600 (San
Diwego Police Officers Assoc ), MUR 4612 (Terssa Doggett for Congress); MUR 4615 (Catholic Democrats for
Chrstian Values), MUR 4616 (Amencan Legisiative Exchange Counal), MUR 4620 (Eastern Connecticut Charmber
of Commerce). MUR 4622 (Telles for Mayor); MUR 4628 (Gutknecht for Congress). MUR 4629 (Juruce Schakowsky);
MUR 4636 (IBEW Local 505). MUR 4637 (Dettman for Congress), MUR 4639 (Larsen for Congress); MUR 4641
(Becker for Congress); MUR 4644 (Detroat City Counal); MUR 4651 (Mike Ryan), MUR 4653 (Pritzker for

Congress), MUR 4656 (H Carroll for Congress): and MUR 4657 (Buchanan for President)
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means to identify those cases which, though eamning a higher rating when received, remained
unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective investigation.
The utility of commencing an investigation declines as these cases age, until they reach a

point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use of the Commission’s resources.

We have identified  cases that have remained on the Central Enforcement Docket
for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We are recommending the closure of

6
cases based on staleness.

_ * These cases are: MUR 4283 (Chenoweth for Congress): MUR 4341 (Juan Soliz for Congress); MUR 4402 (U S
Representative Helen Chenoueth), MUR #4435 (Lincoln Sor Congress); MUR 4439 (UAW); MUR 4442 (Liprnsk for
ngress). MUR 4944 (Roberts for Congress) MUR 3445 (Ramdy Tate for Congress); MUR 4440 (Clinton/Gore “96
Primary), MUR #4447 (Random House, Inc.); MUR 4449 (Clinton Admnistration); MUR 4453 (Mike Wiard for
“omgress). MUR 4454 (Ralpn Nader), MUR 4459 (Clinton/Gore “96); MUR 4474 (Salin for Senate); MUR 4477

(BEDO-Newe York), MUR $481 (Dramomd Bar Caucus), MUR 4485 (Perot 92 Petition Commuttee); MUR 4486
Bunda for Comgress MUR $495 (Pennsylvania PACE for Federal
Flections), MUR 449 (Noroood for Congress). MUR 4497 (Pease for Congress). MUR 4510 (Stabenow for
“ngress), MUR 4511 (b Coffin for Comgress). MUR 4514 (Friends for Franks); MUR 4515 (Clinton Investigative
— MUR 4521 (1WAMAL 630 AM): MUR 4525 (Semator Larr
P r): MUR 4527 (Bremnan for Senate), MUR 4336 (Sigmature Properfies, Inc); MUR 4540 (Tim [ohnson for
MUR 4542 (Dan Frisa for 5). MUR 4552 (Charics IV, Neruovd); MUR 4554 (John Buron for

MUR 4556 (Jim Niggins for Congress), MUR 4561 (Jay Hofman

r Congress)

LMUR 4564 (Nanonal Republican Congressional Commuttee); MUR 4567 (DNC
Services Corp MLUR 4509 (McGovern Commuttee); RAD 96L-11 (New
York Reyublican County Commutice) Pre-MUR 343 (NRSO): and Pre-MUR 312 (".5{[‘& Denuo). The Derio case

lves fundraising related to former Congresswoman Mary Rose Qakar's 1992 ¢ ongressional campaign
It was held as a courtesy to the Department of fustice pending resolution of a parallel criminal matter in the
District Court for the Distnct of Columbia Mr. Demio revently entered into a plea agreement with the
Department of Justice [on which we were not consulted) in which he agreed, amq ng other things, to waive
the statute of limitations regarding civil vielations of the FECA. Considenng the age ot the case and
activity, the fact that DOJ has not formally referred this matter to us, and the Commussion’s continuing

ree constramnts, dismissal is the appropnate disposition of this matter
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We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and direct
closure of the cases listed below, effective November 17, 1997. Closing these cases as of

this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare closing

letters and case files for the public record.

il.  RECOMMENDATIONS,
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve

the appropriate letters in the following matters:

RAD 96L-11 Pre-MUR 312 Pre-MUR 349
Pre-MUR 343 Pre-MUR 350
RAD 97L-10 Pre-MUR 347 Pre-MUR 355

RAD 97L-16 Pre-MUR 348
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letters in the following matters

NMUR 4283
MUR 4341
MUR 4402
MUR 4435
ANMUR 4439
NMUR 4442
AMUR 4444
MUR 4445
MUR 4446
NMUR 4447
MUR 4449
MUR 4453
MUR 4434
MUR 4459
MUR 4474
MUR 4477
MUR $481
MUR 4485
MUR 4486

MUR 4494

7/ ? 7

Datt

MUR 4495
MUR 4496
MUR 4497
MUR 4510
MUR 4511
MUR 4514
MUR 4515

MUR 4521
MUR 4525
MUR 4527
MUR 4536
NUR 4340
MUR 4542
MUR 45352
MUR 4534
MUR 4556
MUR 4561

AMUR 4564
MUR 4567

Take no action. close the file eftective November 17, 1997, and approve the appropriate

MUR 4569
MUR 4586
MUR 4590
MUR 4600
MUR 4012
MUR 4615
MUR 4616
MUR 4620
MUR 4622
MUR 4628
MUR 4629
MUR 4636
MUR 4637
MUR 4639
MUR 4641
MUR 4644
MUR 4631
MUR 4633
MUR 4650
MUR 4657

“’_Z//,//» ‘ /

< Lawrence M \nl‘\IL

General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) Agenda Document No. X97-77
Enforcement Priority )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on December 2,
1997, do hereby certify that the Commission took the follow-

ing actions with respect to Agenda Document No. X97-77:

1. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the
file effective December 15, 1997,
and approve the appropriate letters
in the following matters:

1. RAD S6L-11 - Pre-MUR 347
8. Pre-MUR 348
3. RAD 97L-10 9. Pre-MUR 349
4. RAD 97L-16 10. Pre-MUR 350
5. Pre-MUR 312 11 Pre-MUR 355
6. Pre-MUR 343
B. Take no action, close the file effective

December 15, 1997, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following

matters:

T MUR 4283 B MUR 4442
' o MUR 4341 Ts MUR 4444
. MUR 4402 8. MUR 4445
4. MUR 4435 9. MUR 4446
5. MUR 44359 10. MUR 4447

(continued)




Federal Election Commission

Certification: Agenda Document

No. X97-77
December 2, 1997

11.
13.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17 .
18.
i8.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.
33.
a3,
34.
35.

SEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Commissioners

444595
4453
4454
4459
4474
4477
4481
4485
4486
4494
4455
4456
4497
4510
4511
4514
4515
4521
4525
4527
4536
4540
4542
4552
4554

Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

36.
37
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57 .
58.
59.

39898595595§935595985558

4556
4561
4564
4567
4569
4586
4590
4600
4612
4615
4616
4620
4622
4628
4629
4636
4637
4639
4641
4644
4651
4653
4656
4657

Harjérie W. Emmons
Selretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

December 15, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Goodwin P Back
413 Oak Street
Frowah TN 37331

RE MUR 4446
Dear Mr Back

On August 26, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion received vour complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”)

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action in the matter This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close 1its file in this matter on December 15, 1997 This matter will become pan
of the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of

this action. See 2USC §437(gnan8)

Sincerely.,
4 R
4 ; it
<] “._{_*‘ AT

F Andrew Iurl((
Supensony Aftorney

Central Fnforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON DO 20481

December 15, 1997

Lvn Utrecht, Esquire

Ol DAKER, RYAN, PHILLIPS & UTRECHT
%18 Connecticut Avenue, N W

Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20036

i ne F Kleinfeld, Esquire
( ‘hief Counsel

Clinton Gore “96

PO Box 19300
Washington, D C 20036

RE MUR 4446
Chinton' Gore ‘96 Prnimary Committee, Inc
Joan Pollitt, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht and Mr. Kleinfeld

On August 30, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified yvour clients,
Chinton/Gore 96 Pnmary Committee, Inc. and Joan Pollitt, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against vour chients  This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commussion’s docket  In light of the information
on the record, the relative sigmificance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed. the
( ommission determined to close 1ts file 1n the matter on December 15, 1997

I'he confidenniality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gtaX 12) no longer apply and this matter
- now public. In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at anv time following certification of the Commission's vote
It vou wish to submit anv factual or legal matenials to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible  While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received



Lyn Utrecht, Esuqire
Enc F_ Kleinfeld, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Alva I Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530 Our local telephone number 15 (202) 219-3400

Sincerely,

F Andrew Tuﬁc_\
Supernvisory Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

December 15, 1997

Cheryl Mills, Esquire

Associate Counsel to the President
White House Counsel’s Office
1600 Pennsylvamia Avenue., N W
Washington, D.C. 20500

RE MUR 4446
The President

Dear Ms Mills

On August 30, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified The Honorable William
Jefferson Clinton of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against The Honorable William Jefferson Clinton
This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket In
light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of
time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close 1ts file in the matter on
December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gtax 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public  In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commuission's vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
recenved




Cheryl Mills, Esquire
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530  Our local telephone number 1s (202) 219-3400

Sincerely,

<l

F Andrew Turje
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

.8



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20461

December 15, 1997

Joseph E. Sandler. General Counsel
Neil P Reiff, Deputy General Counsel
Democranc National Commuttee

430 South Capitol Street. S t
Washington, D C. 20003

RE MUR 4446
DNC Services CorporationDemocratic National Commtiee
Carol Pensky . as treasurer

!
Dear Messrs SMlﬁ//oﬂé /bl“‘i

On August 30, 1996. the Federal Flection Commussion notified your chients of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notfication

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commussion exercised its prosecutonal
discretion to take no action against vour chents. This case was evaluated objectively relative to other
matters on the Comnussion’s docket. In hght of the information on the record. the relatve significance
of the case, and the amount of ime that has elapsed. the Commussion determined to close its file in the
matter on December 15, 1997

The confidennality provisions of 2 U S C. § 437g(a)X 12) no longer apply and this matter is now
public In addimon. although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days, this
could occur at any nme following certification of the Commussion's vote  1f you wish to submit any
factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so as soon as possible While the file
may be placed on the pubhic record pnor to receipt of vour addinonal matenals. any permissible
submissions will be added 1o the publhic record when recenved

If vou have any questons, please contact Alva B Smuth on our toll-free telephone number, (B0
424-9530 Owr local telephone number 1s (202) 219-3400

Stincerely

E’{H, - A
F Andrep Turley
Supenvisony Attbmey
Central Enforcement Docket
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DT 20461

December 15, 1997

Justin D Simon, Esquire

DICKSTEIN, SHAPIRO, MORIN & OSHINSKY
2102 1 Street, N'W

Washington, D C 20037-1526

RE MUR 4446
Random House, Inc and Times Books

Dear Mr Simon

On August 30, 1996, the Federal Flection Commission notified yvour clients of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against your chents This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commussion’s docket. In hight of the information
on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commussion determined to close its file in the matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 US C. § 437g(a) 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at any time following certification of the Commuission's vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible  While the file may be placed on the public record pnor to receipt of vour
additonal matenals. anv permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have anv questions. please contact Alva E Smith on our toll-free telephone
number. (800) 424-9530  Our local telephone number 1s (202) 219-3400

Sincerely,

i
. ""L")"f A
oy’
F Andrew Turleg
Supenisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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